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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DspaRrN{BNT oF GnnBRal SnnvrcBs
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DCAM-18-AE-0125

AE SERVICES - RENOVATION AND MODERTNIZATION
WEST ELEMENTARY S HOOL

AMENDMENT NO.2

Amendment Number 2 is hereby issued and posted on the Department's web site at dgs.dc.gov
September 25,2018. Except as otherwise noted, all other terms and conditions of the

Request for Proposal remain unchanged.

1. Pre-proposal Conference (Section F.2.1) - Agenda and Sign-In Sheets from
Preproposal Conference held September 2I,2018 are provided as Attachment A to
Amendment 2.

2. Explanation to Prospective Offerors (Section F.3) - The question and response to
a question received about the solicitation is provided below:

No. Ouestion ResDonse
I Are firms that contributed as a

subcontractor on the feasibility plan
permitted to submit a proposal in
response to this Request for
Proposal (RFPX

Yes

Contracting Officer

End of Amendment No. 2

***
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DCAM-18-AE-0125
AE Services Modernization West Elementary School
Amendment 2

Attachment A
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DBpantmBNT oF GeNnnal SBnvrcns

Contracts and Procurement Division
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DCAM-18-AE.0125

PnB-PRoposAL CoNFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

AGENDA

l. Welcome and Introductions

2. Project Overview - Department of General Services Capital Construction Group

3. Request for Proposal DCAM-I8-AE-0125
a. Selection Criteria (Sections A.4,D.4 and E.4)
b. Procurement Schedule (Section A.5)
c. Project Schedule (Section ,4..6)

d. Scope of Work (Section B)
e. Economic Inclusion (Section C)

. i. SBE Subcontracting (SectionC.2.1)
ii. First Source Employment Agreement (C.3)

f. InsuranceRequirements

4. Questions and Answers

5. SolicitationAnnouncements

a. Questions About the Solicitation submitted iames.marshall@.dc. gov
b. Deadline for Questions September 28,2018
c. Due Date for Proposals October 15,2018 2:00pm

6. Site Visit * September 21,2018 4:00pm

Thank You

The solicitation's requirementso terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revised through a w
amendment to the Request for Proposal
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DnplRrnneNT oF GaNnRnl- SeRvtcns

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

1. Name Phone:-7o 3 "38O 'z-l I a
Company:
Email Address C i,vrFcr_,

Is your company a enterprise? YESr NOF

2. Name: H,2PY tr. ku2,J Phone: 2a2- 2/2. AOVd
Company PK.NMS
Email Address: c. @
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 98,

3. Name: sFAr-J otc)ou lr€Lr- phone: CL>l-\ 4L" -1EA-
Company: @pJF-114:- fffr",rAls D4--
Email AddreSS: €,atzar.rrr.l4t-Qfra<(Sea€rr-rra,*U -D .- . a. (!\
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESx NO r
Type of services performed: hatil.aq,tfv4FEi
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4 Nu-.' S Phone: ?sL 361'3lSt'3
Company
Email Address: *S t e7- '- ' i4 vtn enCj c'Zz'fbn " Corr'r
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Type of services performed: MW
Interested in bidding u. u pri fU

Is your company a certified ? r YES6 Nor
Type of services performed AAin a0,r,A^

busin#s eHterprise
r\\2p lrr 2

Interested in bidding as a prime o, u r.ib.ontracto9' <-tf

vug"l, oJb



***r
I

***

--

DGS
TIE OiPAFTSEIT OF
otN6i^t atRvtctE

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DrplnrnanNT oF Gnrunnnl SnRvrces

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sisn-in Sheet

1. Name Phone: 2o L )lf 90 I

Email Address 6LEVI , akl
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESry No n
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? t?4-l m z

2. Name /vtAff hzl Phone 'L' 8o -5h
Company : N tfsc* EtCottteefl-/tu(G
Email Address: nbrr,<.a,-,/O n i4.sch ena d/o . ?,.ott
Is your company a certified business se? YESn NO K
Type of services performed:

/t,t-, v, I
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: Phone: ),01 - 400-7ftt
Company:
Email Address t
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESts NO n
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? t/b

4. Name ftes,.z phone: h2.51tt.757o
Company
Email Address: (J^-
Is your company i certified'business YESC NO n
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? lu\t\ e,

,^h,u



******

--

DGS
l!'":^Ti^Ji;0I"35

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Dnp,rRrnnnNT oF GoNnnnl SnRvrcns

ARCHITE CTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

Phone: /

YES NOn

-2

***

tCOl'tt:.

1. Name:

2

Company
Email
Is your company a

Type of services performed
SS ?

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Nu*r'Sr?rtt ,{rUk- Phone: s7l- 9zr-(ogf,

Email Address
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

business enterorise?
C,vr l'

YES F/ NO n

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Sub

3. Name: fifr AhNilwrtg Phone: bLffi+ Sooo
Company : AodnleL ?L
Email Address: , bp\
Is your company a certified iness enterprise? NOn
Type of services performed fuU- fui)(E Al6
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ' frit^E

4. Name: Eltanor Uot Phone: 2oL-546-:15+O
Company beIL lffih'k&
Email Address : olpnnor. 

"LJt 
A ittt xnLAat*s.rnrvr

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES E/ NO n
Type of services performed *mAiw*ttt-,

YESX

C-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?uv(

,^r?-rrV



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DoplRrmsNT oF Gnuennl SoRvrcns

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

Phone: (r'L, loQl. 4r7/O f0/?

business YES NOn

pnone: 22L-*37 - 6Q'72*

**
***
Ir

***

--

DGS
THE DEPAA'T5IT OF
oaxaiat aERvtcat

1. Name:

2. Name

Company:
Email Address
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
lnterested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? h)b

Company
Email Address
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

se? -- YES4 NOr
4

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? /.?ruL

3. Name: l,'l(l-t{n,-tro Stfrtr-trrt Phone: 'HUln-6'T'l (

Company
Email Address : C/rn"^,'r^o nce(x)le*r - ctrt4
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES/ NO n
Type of services performed: f\tltanrg.rurla-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PlVr"tE

4. Name c Phone:Lit0-S0 3-(/49
Company &V\

Email Address (n
Is your company a certified YES n NO
Type of services performed:

business enternrise?
f:/ fr,ll#utv iu

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? '{*b-

,"r*"&



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DBpaRlmBNT oF GoNnnal SBRvrcns
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

1. Name: Kvtwme Earus.t Phone: C?J?-) 1 t't tl. o57+
Company: DIK
Email Address

***
***

--

DGS
l!'-""."ii"JlF$,'"3[

SS YESn NO n
h G

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?tu x'tt

2. Name: Phone
Company
Email Address: otsara ( dtlnthaua,rlhvt . rottJ
Is your company aCertified business eterprise? YES H. NO n
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a pnme or a 9/h

3. Name: Phone'W
Company:
Email Address
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

4. Name: Otfn M I t"I Phone : Lot' ,, s - lzTo
Company : 9L rtlA at
Email Address td
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESrf NO n
Type of services performed: Spp *Ac FSGr *l%t-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? gJ€ e#il4*j/lr\)

Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

I

NOn

,^rl-"rk
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DaplnrrusNT oF GBxBnar, SnRvtcns

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE.PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 2l,20t8

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

1. Name Jzv:,. C,ll-ro.\ Phone
company: &rrl.rlr e$lo{S A#r-tFt"[Eztl (
Email Address:'rrln, n gcr,t rrnnolnn4 - r.r)\ry\
Is your company"a certified dusiness enterprise? YES qz NO n
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name ?l*u l- t-,rr rs p Phone:
Company:
Email Address e
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

4. Name: pnon":(l4) fzE-6L6 g
Company:
Email Address s
Is your company a fied business se? YESr NO e

business enterprise?
hr&+.ztlo'<-.

YES n NoX

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 4b4L

3. Name: s-pr,qrr./ O&ca,.rsr. Phone: 2oZ #8 ?Ifl
Company ftlJ
Email Address: So R LzilJg1'<t a Q rleuu4'-l 4/L<A Lrrcry. c.o i^.^.

Is your company a certified busirless enterprise? YES n NO il----
Type of services performed h<u(*1 ttelzf-t"lf t rr\tT\itbt\ P,fS lanl
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pvt.t

s
a

Type of services performed u6? €lt*^-
enterpri
l7-,*

Interested in bidding as a prime oraslbcontractdr/' 5w

..r.?"&



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DnpaRrnnBNT oF Gansnal SnRvlcns

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

Phone: a/14 - tr( Q

**
***
I
I

***

--

DGS
li""""fli"J!fl,'":5

1. Name:

2. Name

Company:
Email Address
Is your company a

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding AS

ss enterprise? YES@/ NO n

Sz t

Phone zh6/r,rcz

prime asu

Company
Email Address
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed

enterprise? YES &. NO
U

YES n NO
At

YESd NO n

t-

o

a
J

Interested in bidding as a prime

Nu-",E-Jl4A ACrlEgf Phone
Company
Email Address S
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed

business enterprise?
tu/c_ Et tc

Type of services performed: civl

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? =
4. Name: -l ase 3c 7 Phone: 2oz- 2gr - qtrt

Company: AMt Earilccdl}
Email Address
Is your company a certified business en

\i

trffirEM+TFN{r)

2

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontrcctor? 5ob.

P"s.ah l{€
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DBpnRrnneNT oF GpNnRal SnRvrcns

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00Pm

* **
A.RE

.,

1. Name

4. Name

Company:
Email Address
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a s

Name: ?ild 9flootc

Sien-in Sheet

Phone:

SS

(zaz\ Eq il ?ff

-

se? YESV NOn

phone: zoL c%o gITt
Company : l9rwl6 434+/1-redrt
Email Address: f> >rt aorc- @ ts-tvDto frwu oTz4,
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YESb NO n
Type of services performed: &lct{tT(z.o-(rAt-w-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'i=Il-t l7l(2-

3. Name: Phone
Company:
Email Address:

YESr NO n

Phone:_
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed

YESn NO n

,^r{"@

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DapaRrnzluNT oF GaNBnal Snnvrcus

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0 125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

l. Name: CtrPdL 1C+H-ctrnueu ttlLPhone: z-o> ' yt4'1, Slo I
Company : (,t+t p EF-1Lb . Lnr'. r*l*(
Email Address t .M, .11 a c-u,\' .r\ft {rllJ . LA.Y>
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES;L NO r
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? tttq nt

2. Name: Phone:
Company
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESX NO n
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

3. Name: Phone
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES n NO n
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESn NO n
Type of services performed

rt**
WE ARE

,^r"Y"rk

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DapnnrnneNT oF GnNanal Senvrcns

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0 125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sheet

**
WE

1. Name: n l*; r bc"c,f. phone: Za )- -]t\ - l+ iit
Company
Email Address:

 'I tL tZ Ua-.i. I
Is your company a certified business
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

.1

YES,$ NO n
IJa tn,i

(

.^,

3. Name: Phone:

Is your company a certifiecl-businEsi ente-rprisg? YESU, NO n
Type of services performed: MEP *F (
lnterested in bidding as a prime o, u ruU

2. Name:

Company

4. Name:

t
Company:
Email Address: 6aeara^

Phone: \O),. 4 ?5, 77 tl(o

Email Address:
ls your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YESI NO r

Company:
Email Address:

Phone

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YESn NO I

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

e"*.P"{b



l. Name: K,i..,t , ., ?r\1,',. r ,

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DepaRrmBNT oF GnNenal SnRvrcos

ARCHITECTURALiENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0 125

PRE.PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

Phone: LQT*'tttl *t(Il

*ir*
***
I
I

***

--

DGS
THE D:PARIIENT OI
oE{ERAI A€FVtCAe

Company

2. Name:

J

f.li ^ i/','r-r .i^,^ r. A
Email Address:
Is your company a enterprise?
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YESn NO n
: Ar;,,1". iH, r'i" r^.r{

Phone: ZaZ- t1{8- 460
Company: o
Email Address
Is your company a ed business en YESA NOn
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name. ?lgrzkt\L NDvlt% onon". .p *ta.17,Lb(01
Company: Ca?LMYt + ?x@{>
Email Address: vlarvYt% P a?*(zA.<*(u

?

ls your company a certified
Type of services performed:

business enterprise?
hz-a*tr<>n>@

YES n NO tK-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:

YESn NO n

\L"t lb

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DeplRrnnBNT oF GpNnRnl, SnRvrcns

ARCHITECTURALiENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE.PROPOSAL CONFERENCB
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

Phone: leL-760'LL+O

**'*
RE******

--

DGS
T8E OEPAR'TEN' OF
oftEtal SERvtcsa

1. Name:
Company
Email Address
Is your company certified bus
Type of services performed:

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed

? YES NOn

Interested in bidding as a prime or a su

2. Name: 'T-oAq nla.,.aeJ Phone: 2o& - 551- lro+
Company: Ap*as- A4/-{'l$q.L 1>G6U4
Email Address : To,.l.1 Qtla*ASurtrr D€sranJ.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESA NO n
Type of services performed Aet*.rrttt*t- Der,cJ
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? prz^n+E

3. Name: Phone
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESr NO r
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone

5u

Company:
Email Address:

YESn NO n

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

,^r"hr!V
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l. Name:

2. Name:

4. Name:

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DrcpaRrnanNT oF GoxBnlr- SsRvrcus

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 2lr2018

2:00Pm

Sien-in Sheet

Phone: "2DZ QrrY|"74 K,>

***
I

Company
Email Address
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

SS enterprise?

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor

5

YES a NO E"--

Phone: 2 od^95I' 4€m

YES NOn

3. Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address
Is your company a certified business qnterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

€ + Es{,r^* lrl

Company:
Email Address:

YESr NO n

Company:
Email Address:

Phone

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed

YESn NO n

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

,^rJ*b,!-?



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DrpnRrnnnNT oF GnNrnnl SeRvrcns

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICE S

WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

Phone: Lol, e?5. &4a

**
***

DGS
***
I
IIHE OEPARTXETT OF

Company:
Email Address: a9?ftPuLr Cet/'t
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES u/ NO n
Type of services performed: Lktl?tc,*(t- k(t'1+rft'tlTt^vL, u&Efttr Wslqrr
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subContractor? J t,t$ co\a(rtc4o7_

2. Name: Tbvt't uJ F\ceoerr2- Phone: ltoz.tali.?o?o
Company
Email Address

YESsa NO n

1. Name: l64at6U+cw

3. Name:

?Is your company a certified
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Dttf hA-T+

Phone
Company
Email Address
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YESI NO r

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES n NO n
Type of services performed:

,^r"l4r&

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DnpnnrnaeNT oF GuNsnll. SnRvrcps

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

pnone: Zo Z,4bLo , uh 0 b vztr
oc

@ tftC rCorr>
ness enterprise?
ft

YES NOn

***

eE-

I N
Company:
Email Address:4
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: Phone
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES n NO n
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name:

4. Name

Company:
Email Address:

Phone:

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YESn NO n

Company:
Email Address:

Phone

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed

YESn NO n

,^r"l4"r!0

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DapaRrmBNT oF GnNnRnr, SeRvlcBs

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
WEST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation DCAM-18-AE-0125

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
September 21,2018

2:00pm

Sien-in Sheet

1. Name: R,u)r,uccn M b overn Phone : 1a? *bZ4 -bto \\o
Company: Mt-FA Arohr iectuf€-
Email Address
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:

enterprise? YESF NO r

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? '-Pr, 
rr.e -

nql FreSLrvah'oN

2. Name: LIN!9SAY hVt'Axt Phone: L7z-bb-l * 261+
Company a
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business se? YESn NO n
Type of services performed: v 0 ;&NNliN6
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name Phone

lr**
***

--

DGS
l!"-""fii"JIFll"35

***
I

Company:
Email Address
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YESn NO n

4. Name Phone:

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed

Company:
Email Address:

YESn NO n

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

,^W"r[t
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J. Garrett Pressick ;\i^, ':-L-:a{r 
qD'c

Pr ojeci
lr:tnagel. ,,ii

,it 
.

202.548.757O -,; 216
garrett. pressick@BELLarchttects.com

www. BELLarchitects.com

MANAGING PRINCIPAL

Q, ;og.szs.oz68, EXT 118

7 zoz.z$6oool

{71 gswaluk@cmta'com

1220 N. Fillmore St" Ste' 35o

,i;:: cMTA

Arlington, VA 22201

1228gth Street NW Washington, DC 20001

tom wheeler aia
principal

cox graae -F spack arch iiectr
2!09 m streel nyr
washington dc 2()ACl
202.965.707A ret
202.965 71 44 f a;<

twheeler@cgsarchitecis.co,l
www. cgsarch ii.:cis. corrr

A DC Certified Business EnterPrlse

LC

a

CAPITAL INFRASTRUCTURE

iny

Barry Lucas, PE, LEED GA
Construction Services Manager

D 202-853-9500
M 202-236-7516
F 202-506-6124
blucas@atcscidc.com

100 M Skeet SE, Suite 475
Washington, DC 20003

A DC Certified Business Enterprtse (CBF)

ffi#scl
ffi

7tr;
BRADLEY SITE DESIGNCOHSULTING ENGINEERS-lxo Llxo SURVEYORS Jose Soliz

Senior Proiect Manager

10 G Street NE, Suite 430

Washington, DC 20,002

O|hce:202-289:4545
Cell:240-994-L456

Email: Jsoliz@amtengineering com

LANDSCAPE ARCHTTECTURE I PLANNING

www, amt-llc.com

lnternational6
ffiS

Kaleab Desta, P'E'

Proioct Manager
GlvlltStructural

'iil:#$j;3t)iT,''
Tsl: 202'726'8650

Cell: 571'992-7778

1415 Elliot Place NW

Suite 100

Washington, DC 20007

P:202-393-1523
C: 703-340-6033
F: 202-315-3059
E: sierra.nguYen@settY'com

kdosta@idoslnternatlonal'com

t?'r?;$,'i,l."i3? ?""?135-il1 .

proi"#ln'iructLn/Facilities Management

Mechanical I Electrical I Plumbing I Fire Protection I LEED I Modeling i

commissloning I Master Controls lntegration I Sustainable Design

[)l
GREGORY J. SWALUK

CFIRISI'l-Cltrl-lF R F)n PP - lmperct Analyst
c:papp@bradleysiledesign corn

Sierra NguYen

Diicctor of MJrketlng & Bllsrncji Dcvelopment

Forensic Engineering I Project Management I Building Sciencesl Design-Build
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j CTS
Janice Vieira

President
4506 14th st' NW

Washington D'C' 20011

Tel: 202.726'8650
Gell: 202'352'8650

vieirai@idosinternational'comlnternationa l6
WOSB, IiBE, gBE, CBE, DBE' LBE' LRB

Management Consultants

Pro gram/Construction'/Facilities Management

u BOHLES
sam Hunter

Officei202-524-5700
Mobile: 571-325-4055

shunter@bohlereng com

1331 Pennsylvania Ave NW' Suite 1250 North

Washlngton' DC 20004

bohlerdc.com

r\trsar H. IlurncY, AlA, NCA{l{J

f'ri nt:i p al

LANCI BAILEY & ASSOCIATES, lNC.

r\rclrite<:tu re/Plan ni rr/Corrstrtrction'vlanage nrenilFaci lities Man.rgenrent

7(r0() (,trrrgia Avcnue, NW il-it)u
Washirrgtr.rn, DC ?i-)01 2

202 726 .i38:i I " 2{12 726'l':1t\7 F

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

JEFF VIANO' PE, SE

SENIOR ROJECT MANAGER

I:ANCE Br\tr fi-!:Y &,4550CIA.T ES, ll{C.

ESilman

Andrew Aurbach
a andrew@capitalsustainability,com

t @capsust

\ zozi44i7g3 www.capitalsustainability.com I

1053 51st Street NW
Washington, DC zooo7
2o2 zs3 62so
Direct 2o2 449 &t+
silman.com bloF

Dipa Makim
PE, Senior Project Engineer
makimqsilman.com

7-c)6.t [asicrn iNcll tre

Silver SJ-rring, N4D ?091{}

.r01 565 22tU 1 '.101 565 22U7 F

ans.ir(@ I a nr:cba i I elr t:onl

,..ioh.rt-r nt'ri 5. 5harll i nr

Prclt ct .\:i.r;ra.eer

ihc
J

;\rchilecLure,/Piairniilgrcr)nstrtlction ManagenrenilFaci I ities r\u1a rragerr:eni

office 2O2.760 2270 x 105 direct

JVIANO@FIELDTUNG'COM

2031 Florida Ave NW' Third Floor

Washington, DC 20009

www.fieldtung.com

79{rl [:slern.Avcnut'
Sil';er Spring, tuiD 209'l(l
.l0i :rir5 228i I " 10.1 i5lj j.iillr F

;hantii:riOittrceitaillr.'.rlcilr

7600 Ccorgia AvenLle, NW #30tj
\A/ashinqton. DC 2001 .)

202 726 llB3 I . 2{)2 726 1387 1:

l,lt,,ti,li
rr

LE!A

202.684-3305
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EnucRrroxar- Sysroms Pr,aNNrNe
William IVI. Richardson" ph.I).

president

49 Okl Solomon,s Islancl Rcl p: 410.b?8.914g
Suite 301 Ext. 111;\nnapolis.n{D21401 F;410.5?8.921b

ASSOCIATES

1 825 K Street NW #1 1 00
Washington, DC 20006
www.vjassociates.com

Elizabeth Tuico
Director of Business Development

T. 202-609-7480
c- 202-445-0162
etuico@vjassociates.com

E-&Iaii: bricharrlson@educationalsvstemsplanning.. 
com

www.educationalsystemsplauning.com j

N EWMANARCH ITECTS

STEVEN J. ORLAN5KY, AIA, LEED AP I PRINCIPAT
sorlansky@newma na rch itects.com

1054 31st Street NW, Suite '140

Washington, DC 20007

direct 2O2.838.9451

office 202.525.2726

ftitraria Gorodctskaya

Architecture

sHlnberg.LevlNOS
maria@shin berglevinas.com
202.244.5101 x212
www sh in berg levin as _ com

5101 Wisconsin Avenue N\ /, Si O

Washington, DC 200i 6

5503 Burling Court
Bethesda, MD 20817

Planning lnteriors

AMT,,.O
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
AND LAND SURVEYOBS

***
T
I

A DC Certifled Buslness Enterprise
iL2704490720L6

sHlnberg.levlNOS

i3ilt;2'i;i:)evinascom
206.356.9299 ceit
wwrv.shinberglevinas.com

;,:1"il;ffi531"J: Nw,310

5503 Burling Court
Eethesda, lvID 20817

Planning 
,nteriors

ecrol Sehreitmueller

Marketjng &
Busjness Development

PATRICK CRAZ
ENGINEER

PHONE 202-289-4545 FAX 202-289-505 I E-MAIL pcraz@qmtengineeilng.com
10 G STREET, NE, SArTE 430 aWASHINGTON, DC 20002

KEVIN M. HURLEY, E.I.T
Siaff Project Manager

D:202-40A-179
C:703-B9B-1238

KHurley@ecslimited.com

Architecture

Scott B. Stewart :,;, :r
i'-:'i;:r;1:; !

P 2O2.659.2520:<223

c 240.676.3483
E scotts@skaengineers.com

W www.sl<aengineers.com

ECS EAPITOT SERVICES PLLC
Geotechnical . Constrlction Materials . Environmental . Facilities . Code Compliance

655 1sth Street, NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20005
T:202-400-2188 . F: 202-478-1831

www.ecslimited.com

SK&A' '

I,lst'
.

I

SK&A Structucl Engineere, PLLC I I 55 Connecticut Avenue, N$/, Sujte 800 . Washinglon, DC 2CO36
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'i 202.212.0076

Sean O'Donnell AlA, LEED AP

PrinciPal

Ferkins Hastnran FG

One fhomas Circle Ntll

SLrite 270

Washilgton' DC 20005

s.odonnell@perkinseastman-dc 
conr

Kwame A. Bailey
K-1 2 Education Business Development Leader'

kbailey@dlrgroup.com
o'. 202/4O7-8801
m:202/409-5502

DLR Group DC
DLR Group of DC, P,C.

Global Engineering Solutions@
of Washington DC

5uren Gosine

Manager of Business Development /
Senior Associate

SurenG@theges.com

Nitrch Engneerirg

?175 K Street, NW
Suite 320
Washington, DC 20037

Matthew T. Brassard, pE, ENVSp
Mid-Atlantic Regional Manager
ASSOCtate

D:202-803-54 I 9
C:202-640-5967
E: mbrassard@nitscheng.com

r.202.384.1885

m. 202.460 7866

G*P
Kieran Wilmes, ArA, LEED AP BD+c

GRIMM AND PARI(ER

'1 1720 Beltsville Drive, Suite 600
Calverton, lVlaryland 20705

Dir 240.965.0733
Tel 301.595.1000

Cell 410.917.2867
kwilmes@gparch.com

cmta.com

5225 Wisconsin Avt:., NW
5uitc.300
Washington, DC 2001 5

202 495'7746 .t::t..

2O2 495 7747 i t.

2A).550,4091 , 't;

\,,1t. iill,;l', r ,, I

SYMBIOSIS Dc
Pa rtner
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Eloka Kingsley Achebe
project Engineer

,1525 EICHTEENTH STREET, NW WASHINGTON, DC 20036
rEL. 2021797 -5000 F AX 2021797 -5003 WWWALPHATECpC.COM

www.shehdir,com

I5825 Shadv
Tel l0l-590_l9Ji

Grott Road Suite I00,
USACell 973449-t825 Fax

Ergineers Devcltprnent Consultants r Architccts

rt.4LPHNTEC'"
: Spiro P. Gianniotis, Assoc. AlA,

LEED AP BD+C, GPCP, GGP
Project Manager

email: spg@alphatecpc.com

a

Gladys Sera, PMP, PE
Project Engineer

8403 Colesville Road, Suite 600
Silver Spring, MD 20910

r 301 .585.01 00 ext. 3044
D 240.485.3132
F 301 .585.6486

gsera@delonhampton.com
www.delonhampton.com

Offices: Washington, DC I Baftimore & Silver Spring, MD I Atlanta, GA

{

ENGINEERS
ARCHITECIS

PIANNERS

Paul R. Lund, AlA, LEED AP BD+C
Principal

HORD COPLAN MACHT

b zoz ssz sszo
! zoe +or zors
I plund@HCM2.com

S hcm2.com

Sumi Sarin
Marketing Manager

E

ssarin@dlrgroup.com
o: 202/407-8792

DLR Croup
Architecture Enginering planning . lnteriors.

I orrnclecl I c)/ l

Aclrienrre McCray

"lc,e ;tssociates
'',.t'jl,:.:,t,

n A, /\.,t l
\r,lll()j .i.,\()r l,)lr
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l\'ii $f;i$A'',-
arcl'litecture - interiors - plat-lning

Flebecca McGovern
marketing assistant

3200 Lee Highway - Adington VA 22207
rebeccailrn(q)nrtf a.net - 703. 524.661 6

wwsi llttfa.net

George Tehan
AIA, NCARB, LEEDAP

C EO/Architectin-charge

p: 202.448.9050
c:2O2.468.6817

gtehan@mimarch.net
www.mimarch.net

Waterftont Center
'1010 WsconsinAve. NW Ste 560

Washington, DC 20007

Tony Newman
AIANCARB
Director of Architectural
Operations

office: (2o2) 5371107
Direcb (2O2) 24913O9

tony@mmarshal ldesign.com

Michael Marshall Design
22Ol Wisconsin Ave., NW. #3O5
washington. Dc 2ooo7

michael marshal ldesign.com

R. M9GHEE & ASSOC|ATES

t MIA SENSABAUGH

AIA, NCARB, LEED AP BD+C
CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER

I 2031 FLORIDAAVE, NW,3RD FLOOR

WASHINGTON DC,2OOO9

a f: 202.626.0690

I E: MSENSABAUGH@RMc-ARcHtTEcTs.co|vl

I W: RMC-ARCHIIECTS.COM
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KailE PoLLART

I.4ARKETING COORDINATOR

kpolloripquinnevons.com

2I2I WARD PLACE, NW 4TH FLOOR

WASHINGTON, DC 2OO37

o 2022986700
D 2(f2591 2511

WWW.QUINN EVANS,COM

Jacr Cilru, nra

lchin@quinnevons.com

2I2I WARD PLACE, NW,4TH FLOOA
WASHINGTON, DC 2OO37
o 20229a6700
o 202591253s
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